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Carol DeCoursey <cdecoursey@gmail.com>

FW: Supreme Court No. 85563­3 V&E Medical Imaging v. DeCoursey, et al.
1 message

McBride, Ryan P. <McBrideR@lanepowell.com> Mon, Feb 28, 2011 at 3:17 PM
To: cdecoursey@gmail.com
Cc: "Degginger, Grant" <DeggingerG@lanepowell.com>, "Gabel, Andrew J." <GabelA@lanepowell.com>, mhdecoursey@gmail.com

 

From: Savaria, Kathryn On Behalf Of McBride, Ryan P.
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 3:07 PM
To: 'supreme@courts.wa.gov'
Cc: McBride, Ryan P.; Docketing­SEA
Subject: Supreme Court No. 85563­3 V&E Medical Imaging v. DeCoursey, et al. 

V&E Medical Imaging Services, Inc. v. Mark DeCoursey, et ux., et al.
Supreme Court No. 85563­3; Court of Appeals No. 062912­3­I
 
Attached for filing is Respondents' Answer to Petition for Review.
 
Ryan P. McBride, WSBA #33280
Lane Powell PC
mcbrider@lanepowell.com
 
 
 
 

This message is private or privileged. If you are not the person for whom this message is intended, please delete it and notify me
immediately, and please do not copy or send this message to anyone else. 

Please be advised that, if this communication includes federal tax advice, it cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties unless
you have expressly engaged us to provide written advice in a form that satisfies IRS standards for "covered opinions" or we have informed
you that those standards do not apply to this communication.
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2 attachments

Respondents_ Answer to Petition for Review.PDF
911K

Cover Letter to Wash. St. Supreme Court Clerk re Answer to Petition for Review.PDF
27K

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=c9872e74ff&view=att&th=12e6e906413f7135&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=c9872e74ff&view=att&th=12e6e906413f7135&attid=0.2&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

